
Page 1 of 4Transferring video tape to DVD Custom WORK ORDER.docLast printed 2/14/2008 11:25:00 AM 

 
CUSTOM VIDEOTAPE TRANSFER TO DVD SERVICE  

 

Standard Transferring VHS, S-VHS, 8mm, Hi8, Digital 8, or DV to DVD 
2 hour Video Tapes to DVD Transferred $20           Additional DVD $7.00            Printing  Photo Image on DVD $5.00 

 

SPECIAL PRICING FOR VHS VIDEO TAPES RECORDED ON LONGER TAPES, AND IN LONG PLAY 

Special Pricing for Transferring VHS Video Tape Recorded in Long Play to DVD 
Hours 2.5 hours 2.65 hours 3 hours 3.5 hours 4 hours 4.5 hours 5 hours 

Minutes 150 Min 160 Min 180 Min 210 Min ** 240 Min ** 270 Min ** 300 Min ** 
Prices $25.00 $27.00 $30.00 $35.00 $40.00 $45.00 $50.00 

Special Pricing for Transferring VHS Video Tape Recorded in Long Play to DVD 
Hours 5.5 hours 6 hours 6.5 hours 7 hours 7.5 hours 8 hours 9 hours 

Minutes 330 Min ** 360 Min ** 390 Min * 420 Min * 450 Min * 480 Min * 510 Min * 
Prices $55.00 $60.00 $65.00 $70.00 $75.00 $80.00 $90.00 

The quality of VHS recorded in the LP mode is not good, recorded it on DVD in the LP  mode would reduce the quality even more. 
* It is possible to record 4 hrs, of Video on one DVD is not recommended, and will result in some quality loss. We would normally 
divide this material up and recorded on 2 DVD's, we could record it on one DVD if requested to do so. The cost would remain the 
same whether on one or two DVDs. 
* * It is possible to record 6 hrs. of Video on 1 DVD is not recommended, and will result in quality loss. We would normally divide 
this material and record it on 2 or 3 DVD's we could record it on one DVD if requested to do so. The cost would remain the same 
whether on 1, 2, or 3 DVDs. 

Multiple Tape Session Transferring video tape to DVD 
Transferring Videos tape to DVD with more than 1 source tapes Up To 120 minutes on DVD $20.00 plus $7.00 for each added tape and menu item. 

Transferring Videos tape to DVD with more than 1 source tapes Up To 150 minutes on DVD $25.00 plus $7.00 for each added tape and menu item. 
Transferring Videos tape to DVD with more than 1 source tapes Up To 180 minutes on DVD $30.00 plus $7.00 for each added tape and menu item. 

Additional copies on DVD @ $7.00 per copy 

 
Digital Video Editing & titling prior to Duplicating to DVD 

Digital editing to rearrange or delete the contents, adding titles, music, voice over, or special effects $35 per hour. 

Creating master DVD from attitude video $30           Additional copies on DVD @ $7.00 per copy 
 

FOSTER VIDEO PRODUCTIONS 
7321 Roseland Dr,    Des Moines IA 50322-3155 
515-276 2215   515-276 2159   Fax 515-276 6404 

www.fostervideo.com   e-mail video@fostervideo.com 

 



Page 2 of 4Transferring video tape to DVD Custom WORK ORDER.docLast printed 2/14/2008 11:25:00 AM 

FOSTER VIDEO PRODUCTIONS 
7321 Roseland Dr    Des Moines IA 50322-3155 
515-276 2215   515-276 2159   Fax 515-276 6404 

www.fostervideo.com   e-mail video@fostervideo.com 
PRINT CLEARLY 

 

Customer name_______________________________________________________) Phone number_____________________ 
 

Cell phone_____________________) Address _____________________________________________Date _______________ 
 

Complete by ______/_____/_____ Preview project  yes ______ no_____)  E-mail  _____________________@___________ 
 

FOSTER VIDEO PRO COPYRIGHT WAIVER & LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
 

Signature confirms that customer has right or has obtained the right from the copyright holder to copy this material. (Sign  _________________________________ 
 

CUSTOM VIDEOTAPE TRANSFER TO DVD SERVICE 
Videotape transfer to DVD No. 1        Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Digital Video Editing & titling                   yes/no  Editing contents Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Customized DVD Authoring                      yes/no   DVD Authoring Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 1 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 2        Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Digital Video Editing & titling                   yes/no  Editing contents Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Customized DVD Authoring                      yes/no   DVD Authoring Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 2 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 3        Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Digital Video Editing & titling                   yes/no  Editing contents Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Customized DVD Authoring                      yes/no   DVD Authoring Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 3 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 4        Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Digital Video Editing & titling                   yes/no  Editing contents Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Customized DVD Authoring                      yes/no   DVD Authoring Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 4 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 5        Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Digital Video Editing & titling                   yes/no  Editing contents Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Customized DVD Authoring                      yes/no   DVD Authoring Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 5 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 6       Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Digital Video Editing & titling                   yes/no  Editing contents Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Customized DVD Authoring                      yes/no   DVD Authoring Estimated time(                ) per hour $35.00 = $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 6 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
* it is possible to record 3 hours plus for multiple tape sources on one DVD.  Example: if three tapes totaled 3 hours 

combined runtime, the cost would be $30 plus two tape changes at $7 each, for a total of $42.00 



Page 3 of 4Transferring video tape to DVD Custom WORK ORDER.docLast printed 2/14/2008 11:25:00 AM 

CUSTOM VIDEOTAPE TRANSFER TO DVD SERVICE  
Videotape transfer to DVD No. 7       Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 7 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 8        Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 8 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 9       Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 9 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 10     Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 10 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 11      Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 11 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 12      Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 12 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 13      Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 13 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 14      Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 14 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 15      Run Time 2 hours *  $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 15 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 16      Run Time 2 hours * $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 16 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 

Videotape transfer to DVD No. 17      Run Time 2 hours *  $ 20.00 Or see VHS special pricing in table page 1 Price $ 

Multiple Session,   Number of Additional Tapes  Plus $7.00 each added tape and menu item $7.00 =  $ 

Number of Additional copies on DVD, Quantity  For large quantities see DVD duplications $7.00 = $ 

Total cost Videotape transfer to DVD No. 17 Includes printing slimline case, highlighted items are optional add added cost $ 
 
 

Subtotal Page 2 & 3             $ 
 

Shipping and handling (mail order only) Or Iowa sales tax (if you Iowa)                                              $ 
 

Total for this order including tax or shipping charges                                                           $                      
 



Page 4 of 4Transferring video tape to DVD Custom WORK ORDER.docLast printed 2/14/2008 11:25:00 AM 

 
515-276 2215   515-276 2159  Fax 515 276 6404      7321 Roseland Dr    Des Moines IA 50322-3155 

 

Special Services For Custom Video to DVD Transfer Service  
WORK ORDER FORM FOR VIDEO SERVICE 

 PRINT CLEARLY 
 

Customer name_______________________________________________) Phone number_____________________ 
 

Cell phone_____________________) Address  ________________________________________________________ 
 

Complete by ______/_____/_____ Preview project  yes ______ no_____)  E-mail  ______________@___________ 
FOSTER VIDEO PRO COPYRIGHT WAIVER & LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

 

Signature confirms that customer has the right or has obtained the right from the copyright holder to 
 

Duplicate this material. (Signature _____________________________________________ Date ______________ 
Customer is responsible for supplying either hard copies or digital files of the contents of printed inserts, printed label inserts, 
and DVD or CDs unless otherwise contracted for. 

CD & DVD Duplicating Service & Packaging 
Quantity 1 2-4 5-9 10-24 25-49 50-99 100-300 301-650 651-1000 1000+ 

CD Packaging Combination No.______ 

CD Quantity’s           

DVD Packaging Combination No.______ 

DVD Quantity’s           
 

In most cases it is impossible to know the amount of time would be required to perform the services, because it is 
impossible to know the complexity of any particular project in advance of performing the service.  In this the prices 

listed below are based on an estimate of how much time would be required to perform them. 
 

Camera Work (location shooting, 3 hour min @ $45 per hour)(estimated time (______hours) cost ($            ) 
 

Video Editing in-house shooting, 1 hour min @ $35 per hour)(estimated time (______hours) cost ($            ) 
 

DVD Authoring  is performed at an hourly rate of $35)             (estimated time (______hours) cost ($            ) 
 

Digital Video Editing & titling                 hourly rate of $35) (estimated time (______hours) cost ($            ) 
 

Artwork & Covered Design                   hourly rate of $35) (estimated time (______hours) cost ($            ) 
 

Transferring Digital video to Master for duplication to DVD                                   cost ($            ) 
 

CD & DVD Duplicating Service & Packaging                                                             cost ($           ) 
 

Subtotal (estimated cost)                                                                                            cost ($           ) 
 

Deposits                        (some projects may require a deposit)  (50 percent of estimated cost  $_________) 
 

Estimated cost of project  Sales tax will be added to the final total ……... total minus deposits$____________) 
One project per work order form 


